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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: . Thursday, September 28, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110242-TX Docket Title Edit

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will edit the docket title by dropping the "~ "in the

COMPGHY name.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Doulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32397-0850
850-4713-6824

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 1:15 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 110242-TX Docket Title Edit

Please use this email to drop the " - " in the company name.
From:

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by Liberty-
Bell Telecom, LLC d/b/a DISH Network Phone & Internet.

to

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by Liberty
Bell Telecom, LLC d/bfa DISH Network Phone & Internet.

Per the Sec of State detail below.

Frogipa DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division or CoRrPORATIONS

Detail by Entity Name
Foreign Limited Liability Company DOCUMENT NiMary . pas
LIBERTY BELL TELECOM, LLC 07047 sep23=

9/29/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLE R~



Filing Information

Document Number M11000002906
FEI/EIN Number 141845442

Date Filed 06/08/2011
State CO
Status ACTIVE

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

9/29/2011
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